## SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS, LABOR AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

March 30, 2001 Hearing Room C 3:00 PM Tapes 63 - 64

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Roger Beyer, Chair

Sen. Avel Gordly, Vice-Chair

Sen. Jason Atkinson Sen. Tony Corcoran

**MEMBER EXCUSED:** Sen. Ryan Deckert

Sen. Steve Harper Sen. Charles Starr

STAFF PRESENT: Keith Putman, Committee Administrator

Pam Brunell, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: SB 383 – Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 194 - Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 269 - Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 763 – Work Session SB 893 – Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
<b>TAPE 63,</b> A	1	
001	Chair Beyer	Calls meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. and opens work session on SB 763.
SB 763 – W	ORK SESSION	
005	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves SB 763 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Revenue by prior reference.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Harper, Starr
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
800	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on SB 763 and opens work session on SB 893
SB 893 – W	ORK SESSION	
015	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 893-3 amendments. VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Harper, Starr
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
117	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves SB 893 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Harper, Starr

	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.			
025	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on SB 893 and opens public hearing on SB 383.			
<b>SB 383 – PUB</b>	LIC HEARING				
028	Keith Putman	Committee Administrator. Explains SB 383 and –2, -3, -4, -5 amendments.			
056	Bette Worcester	Regulatory Process Director, Oregon Liquor Control Commission (OLCC). Speaks to the –5 amendments in SB 383 (EXHIBIT A).			
219	Jon Stubenvoll	Communication Director, OLCC. Continues with testimony on the amendments to SB 383.			
265	Worcester	Looks at the licensing for special events ( <b>EXHIBIT B</b> ). Reports having concerns with this issue.			
305	Worcester	Discusses the –2 amendments to SB 383 (EXHIBIT C).			
395	Worcester	Explains the –3 amendments to SB 383 (EXHIBIT D).			
400	Nicole McGill	Legislative Assistant, Senator Dukes. Submits letter of testimony (EXHIBIT E).			
468	Grover Simmons	Oregon Federated Organizations. Agrees with the flat rate for private clubs in SB 383.			
494	Bill Perry	Oregon Restaurant Association. Discusses the noise amendment to SB 383. Needs to be a violation, not a complaint to be acted upon.			
<b>TAPE 64, A</b>					
030	Perry	Continues with noise violation and OLCC in SB 383.			
100	Brian Boe	Oregon Grocery Industry Association. Has issues with –3 amendments in SB 383.			
119	Gary Oxley	Fred Meyer, Safeway. Supports SB 383 except for the –3 amendments.			
125	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 383 and opens public hearing on SB 194.			
SB 194 – PUB	LIC HEARING				
130	Putman	Explains SB 194.			
140	Emily Cedarleaf	Multifamily Housing Council. Introduces SB 194 and -1 amendments ( <b>EXHIBIT F</b> ). Relates that the bill and amendment is a joint effort.			
178	Sharon Fleming Barrett	Oregon Rental Housing Commission. Supports SB 194.			
195	David Nebel	Oregon Law Center. Agrees with SB 194 and -1 amendment.			
213	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 194 and opens public hearing on SB 269.			
	LIC HEARING				
222	Putman	Explains SB 269 and –2 amendments.			
254	Richard Nockleby	Administrator, Division of Finance and Corporate Securities, Department of Business and Consumer Services (DBCS). Testifies in support of SB 269 (EXHIBIT G).			
292	Joel Ario	Insurance Administrator, DCBS. Testifies in support of SB 269 (EXHIBIT H) and (EXHIBIT I).			
360	Paul Cosgrove	Nationwide Insurance. Speaks in support of SB 269.			
375	Peggy Anet	Health Insurance Association of America. Supports SB 269			
393	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 269 and opens work session on SB 269.			
SB 269 – WORK SESSION					
407	Sen. Gordly	Expresses a potential conflict of interest to SB 269.			

414	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 269-2 amendments. VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Harper, Starr
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
418	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves SB 269 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Harper, Starr
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. DECKERT will lead discussion on the floor.
430	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on SB 269 and opens work session on SB 194.
SB 194 – V	VORK SESSION	
436	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 194-1 amendments. VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Harper, Starr
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
438	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves SB 194 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Harper, Starr
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	·	SEN. CORCORAN will lead discussion on the floor.
450	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on SB 194 and adjourns meeting at 4:15 p.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Pam Brunell Keith Putman,

Committee Assistant Committee Administrator

## **EXHIBIT SUMMARY**

- A SB 383, written testimony, Bette Worcester, 2 pp.
- B SB 383, written testimony, Bette Worcester, 1 p.
- C SB 383, written testimony, Bette Worcester, 1 p.
- D SB 383, written testimony, Bette Worcester, 2 pp.
- E SB 383, written material, Senator Dukes, 2 pp.
- F SB 194, written material, Emily Cedarleaf, 17 pp.
- G SB 269, written testimony, Richard Nockleby, 2 pp.
- H SB 269, written material, Joel Ario, 3 pp.
- I SB 269, written material, Joel Ario, 1 p.